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Notification of Consultation on the West Oxfordshire
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Draft Charging
Schedule

The District Council is in the process of introducing the Community
Infrastructure Levy (CIL) into West Oxfordshire and is consulting on a new
draft CIL charging schedule.

To allow for the summer period, the consultation is taking place over an
extended 8-week period from Friday 2nd August – Friday 27th September

You don't often get email from amartya.deb@gloucestershire.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

From: Planning Consultation (WODC)
To: Chris Hargraves
Cc: Kim Hudson
Subject: FW: Consultation on the West Oxfordshire Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Draft Charging Schedule
Date: 19 September 2024 14:45:38
Attachments: GCC.2024.07.WO.CILDCS.AD.pdf

From: DEB, Amartya <Amartya.Deb@gloucestershire.gov.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 2:20 PM
To: Planning Consultation (WODC) <planning.consultation@westoxon.gov.uk>
Cc: EXCELL, Simon <Simon.EXCELL@gloucestershire.gov.uk>; WATTS, Ben
<Ben.Watts@gloucestershire.gov.uk>
Subject: Fw: Consultation on the West Oxfordshire Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Draft
Charging Schedule

Dear Chris Hargraves,
Thank you for consulting Gloucestershire County Council on this matter. Please find
attached our officer-level response.
Sincerely,
Amartya
--
Amartya Deb
Senior Planning Officer (Infrastructure)
Gloucestershire County Council
www.gloucestershire.gov.uk

From: Planning Team <planning.consultation@westoxon.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 4:55:38 PM
To: EXCELL, Simon <Simon.EXCELL@gloucestershire.gov.uk>
Subject: Consultation on the West Oxfordshire Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL)
Draft Charging Schedule
Consultation on the West Oxfordshire Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Draft Charging Schedule
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To: 


 
Sent via e-mail. 
 
 


  Amartya Deb 
Economy, Environment, and Infrastructure 


    Shire Hall, Westgate Street, Gloucester, GL1 2TG 
E-mail: amartya.deb@gloucestershire.gov.uk 


Phone: 01452 324240 


Our Ref: 2024/07/WO-CILDCS/AD  Your Ref: Date:  19 September 2024 


       
 


Dear Sir/Madam, 


 


West Oxfordshire Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Draft Charging 


Schedule 


 


Thank you for consulting Gloucestershire County Council (GCC) on this matter.  


 


Officers have reviewed the application and point to implications of proposed CIL 


rates on infrastructure.  


 


Detailed comments are shared below. 


 


 


Yours faithfully,  


 


Amartya Deb 


Senior Planning Officer (Infrastructure) 


Gloucestershire County Council 
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DETAILED OFFICER COMMENTS 


 


 


Archaeology 


 
GCC officers have no further comments to make. 
 


Climate Change 


 
GCC officers have no further comments to make. 
 


Flood Risk Management 


 
GCC officers have no further comments to make. 


 


Minerals and Waste Planning 


 
GCC officers have no further comments to make. 


 


Strategic Planning 


 
The adoption of £25/sqm nominal rate for flatted development compared to other residential 
developments that range between £125-£225/sqm is a noticeable difference.  


Currently, Cotswold District Council in Gloucestershire charges £95.85/sqm for CIL, for most 
residential developments (excluding some strategic sites). In comparison, the proposed CIL 
rates of WODC pose a slight concern of cross-boundary influence they may have on the “policy 
landscape” at a time when local governments are already struggling with resources.  


High-density living means more pressures on existing infrastructures of social care, healthcare, 
education, transportation, etc. For development to be sustainable, such developments should 
be able to support the increase in demand rising from the greater density development. 


It is unclear if the proposed CIL rates for flatted development link to specific areas, a specific 
category within flatted developments, or if they are district wide. However, at the onset, 
lowering the CIL rates for apartments, appears to be counter-intuitive against the increase in 
density; unless of course, there is evidence that infrastructure pressures can be mitigated 
through funding from other sources.   


 


Transport Planning 


 


GCC officers have no further comments to make.  







2024.

If you would like to respond to the consultation, comments can be made in
writing or electronically and must be received no later than 5pm on 27th
September 2024.

The consultation is being hosted on the Council’s consultation platform
which is available online via the following link:
https://yourvoice.westoxon.gov.uk/en-GB/

Comments can also be sent by email to
planning.consultation@westoxon.gov.uk or by writing to the following
address:
Planning Policy Team
West Oxfordshire District Council
Woodgreen
Witney
OX28 1NB

All comments made within the 8-week consultation period will be made
publicly available.

Printed copies of the draft charging schedule and supporting evidence are
being made available in a number of ‘deposit’ locations around the District.
These are listed on the consultation platform.

All persons making representations may request the right to be heard by
the examiner and all representations may be accompanied by a request to
be notified at a specified address of any of the following matters:

• that the Draft Charging Schedule has been submitted for examination;
• the publication of the recommendations of the examiner and the reasons
for those recommendations; and
• the approval of the charging schedule by the charging authority (West
Oxfordshire District Council)

Following the close of the consultation period, the representations
received will be considered and submitted to the CIL examiner together
with a package of supporting documentation. At that point a timetable will
be agreed for the CIL examination hearings.

https://publicagroup.us5.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ab7a7e62881dc95c541265556&id=0d01115107&e=69f2f26b8c
mailto:planning.consultation@westoxon.gov.uk


If you have any questions or concerns or require any further information
on the consultation, please contact the Planning Policy Team on 01993
861667.

Yours faithfully,
Chris Hargraves
Planning Policy Manager

Click here to take part
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